

TODAY IS FRIDAY, JANUARY 28, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE(B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Mask Reminder:</u> Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

<u>Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily wellness</u> check:

 $\frac{\text{https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94eac56aa5c1593d.pdf}{\text{https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94eac56aa5c1593d.pdf}{\text{https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94eac56aa5c1593d.pdf}}{\text{https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94eac56aa5c1593d.pdf}}$

PARKING INFORMATION: Reminder - our student parking policy is in place to ensure the safety of everyone. Parking permits are given to students who provide proof of a valid driver's license, registration, and insurance. Students may park in the upper student parking lot as long as they have a permit and an assigned stall.

Students with a permit but no assigned stall may park in the lower dirt parking lot. You must always have your permit visible on your driver's side windshield.

Students without a permit may not park in those parking lots or anywhere else on campus. If you do not follow these procedures, you may receive a ticket and may be towed from campus at your own expense. Please be a safe and responsible driver at Lahainaluna High School. Mahalo.

Concert Choir: Just a reminder that we have rehearsal today from 1:30pm to 3:30pm at the band room. See you there!

Science Olympiad: The Science Olympiad tournament is coming up quickly! The event will be on Feb 5 at the UH Maui Campus. Please wish our students luck as they prepare! We will continue to meet in Miss Scheib's classroom on Fridays during lunch. See you there!

NHS: All NHS members, we will be having a mandatory meeting today Friday 01/28/22 during lunch at Mr. Mahoe's room P18. Please be there as we will be discussing our next chapter event and club shirts. See you there!!

<u>Da Store will be selling Valentine's day goodies</u>. Please check your emails & fill out a google form if you are interested in pre-ordering a gift for a friend, loved one, or even a teacher!! The form will only be open from January 24- February 4. We will begin collecting payments starting January 31 in room AA102. FIRST COME FIRST SERVE!!! Here is the link to the Google Form: https://forms.gle/jBUuJJo4vRdSDXrz7

SPORTS SHORTS:

Any boy who plays golf and is interested in joining the Lahainaluna Varsity golf team. We will be competing against other schools in the MIL league. We will be playing some of the best courses on Maui. Our start date is in late February. On Tuesday, Feb.1, an informational meeting will be held during lunch time in the cafeteria at 11:45, look for the sign that says GOLF near the center by the windows. All are welcome. See you then. Mr. Tatro

There is an informational Girls Golf meeting outside the library at 11:45 (lunchtime) on Tuesday the 1st of February. If you are interested in playing please show up to collect forms and hear about the upcoming season. Coach Michiko who is a Lahainaluna Alum is our new coach and we are excited to have her.

Good luck to our swim team, wrestlers, JV Boys Basketball team, paddling team, girls and boys soccer team, and girls and boys varsity basketball team as they have meets or games this Saturday. Win or lose, we are proud of you! Play your best! I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Coffee Cake with Turkey Ham, Fresh Fruit, Apple Chips. Lunch: Kalua Pork with Cabbage, Lomi Tomato, Whole Grain Roll, Pineapple Chunks, Sliced Peaches. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Anastacia Aranda Cardenas, Noa Arnold, Zachary Aveno, Altheia Ballesteros, Giovanni Baltazar, Kathleen Baniqued. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.